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Sandwell General Hospital 
Lyndon 

West Bromwich 
Writ Midlands 

.16a` April 2009 
s71 aW 

lei: 0121 553 1831 

To Dr Lee Fax 0121 507 3117 

Consultant Gastroenterologist www.swbh.nhs.uk 

Worthing Hospital 

Re: 

Vincent Baler 
RXS, 4404610 
iii i-iij

G RO-C 

Dear Dr Lee, 

Many thanks for accepting the above patient as an in patient hospital transferfrozri 
Sandwell.As you.linow lie has past ni.edical.ld.story of Alcoholic liver disease, ascites and 

previous banding"for oesophageal var"ices. Ile was admitted to Saudwell Hospital on 

09/04/2009 following RTA,. He was found to be jaundiced and cc.nfased, He was 
ence}phalopathic and found to have left thigh .cellulitis which could have probably 

contributed to deeompensation. He was treated with IV• Tazociu, iactvlose and phosphate 

enema. His condition improved sigtzi oantly with gold resolution of cellulitis. He was 

fou xd to to hepati is C .positive on screening tests and we were not sure if you were 

aware, ofthis result. 

• 
Investigations: 
CX"i .- Mild heart failure 
Bloods- Hb: 9.8 WCC: 7.7 Platelets: 92 INR. 1,16. 

U&.E NOIMAL 
LPT°S — Bi1-50, Alb-25 Alkphos-186 and AVI'-57 

Aseitic fluid-No SBP 
Hepatitis C.positive 

Current Medications 

Lactulose 20xn1s tds 
Nicorrette Smg patch 01) 
Spiranolacone 200mg(am) and 100nag(pm) 
Propranolol 20n g TDS 
Vitamin Beostron; 
Thiamine 100mg OD 
Laansoprazole 1'5mg QD 
Loratidine 10mg at night 
Ferrous Famarate 2.10n1g 13D 
Flucloxacillin lgtn QOS 
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Sandwell and West Birmingham Hospitals 
NHS Trust 

Sandwell General Hospital 
Lyndon 

West Bromwich 
West Midlands 

271 4HJ 

His condition is stable mid will be transferred to Worthing on the 17°h .mil g4,A9553 1831 
Fax: 0121 607 3117 

iVltany thanks for your help www.swbh.nhs.uk 

G RO-C 

T1rfiar 1°'i (fEiifiabliaat 
Spr to Dr Cobb 
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